
TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 
-Memorandum- 

 
 

DATE:      February 21, 2008 
 
TO:       Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM:      Philip Lemnios, Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT:      Agenda for February 26, 2008 Meeting 
  

 
MINUTES 

 
December 18, 2007 – Executive Session 
February 12, 2008 – Executive Session 

 
APPOINTMENTS 

 
7:30 pm –PUBLIC HEARING – re: Transfer of Dry Dock License to Integrity Restaurant 

Group, LLC dba La Reva, Steven D. Faber, Manager 754 Nantasket Avenue – All 
Alcoholic as a Restaurant and Common Victualer 

 
8:15 pm – Police Department – re: Parking Permit Fee Discussion 
 
8:30 pm – Senator Hedlund and Representative Bradley re: Budget Update  
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 
1. Thomas J. Cichocki  – re: A Street Marina 
 

LICENSES 
 

1. Knights of Columbus, 440 Nantasket Avenue – One day all Alcohol License for March 8, 
2008 from 7 pm to 11 pm 

 
2. Knights of Columbus, 440 Nantasket Avenue – One Day all Alcohol License for March 15, 

2008 from 7 pm to 12 midnight 
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